

# RE: Draft Ministers' Briefing Deck - PER

---

**From:** "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 24 Apr 2018 05:40:05 -0400

---

Unfortunately I couldn't sleep....one of the victims yesterday was my friend from elementary school. It reminds me of how short life really is! And the importance of living each day to its fullest (cheesy but true).

---

**From:** Angus, Helen (TBS) <[Helen.Angus@ontario.ca](mailto:Helen.Angus@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** Tuesday, Apr 24, 2018, 5:36 AM  
**To:** Ue, Allison (TBS) <[Allison.Ue@ontario.ca](mailto:Allison.Ue@ontario.ca)>  
**Cc:** Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS) <[Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca](mailto:Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca)>, Nelson, Dane (TBS) <[Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca](mailto:Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** Re: Draft Ministers' Briefing Deck - PER

What are you doing up. At least I'm jetlagged!

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 24, 2018, at 5:31 AM, Ue, Allison (TBS) <[Allison.Ue@ontario.ca](mailto:Allison.Ue@ontario.ca)> wrote:

---

Okay, I'll let folks know. Thanks.

---

**From:** Angus, Helen (TBS) <[Helen.Angus@ontario.ca](mailto:Helen.Angus@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** Tuesday, Apr 24, 2018, 5:29 AM  
**To:** Ue, Allison (TBS) <[Allison.Ue@ontario.ca](mailto:Allison.Ue@ontario.ca)>  
**Cc:** Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS) <[Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca](mailto:Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca)>, Nelson, Dane (TBS) <[Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca](mailto:Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** Re: Draft Ministers' Briefing Deck - PER

Thanks. This looks good. I would suggest that we reference the AG's overall conclusion early in the deck.

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 23, 2018, at 10:40 PM, Ue, Allison (TBS) <[Allison.Ue@ontario.ca](mailto:Allison.Ue@ontario.ca)> wrote:

Hi Helen,

Sorry for the late night email (this just came in). Attached is the draft deck that will be used for tomorrow morning's Minister briefing on PER. There is another turn before the briefing to clean up a few things.

Expected changes include:

- cleaning up the "comments accepted/not accepted" in the slides
- tidying up a few acronyms for consistency
- adding references to ENE to the FHP content to acknowledge their contributions (the deck currently mentions TBS and MOF only).

Thanks,  
Allison

<AG Statement on 2018 Pre-Election Report Briefing Deck April 24.pptx>

